

# MOHAMMED ALSHAIBANI

Riyadh, Saudi Arabia • +966553005911 [alshaibanimi@gmail.com](mailto:alshaibanimi@gmail.com)

## **PROFILE:-**

I consider myself as a creative, disciplined, and hard-working engineer. I am looking forward to pursuing a career in the field of Mechanical engineering to develop my experience and broaden my knowledge to help providing maximum benefits to the organization. I believe I will be suitable for the position.

## **EXPERIENCE:-**

### **ARCHISITE CO.LLC**

**Site Mechanical Engineer.**

**2022 till Now.**

**Projects name: SAUDI PAYMENTS headquarters - KAFD**

- Identify conflicts between the design requirements and/or existing conditions that may require a clarification or change.
- Receive and release inspection requests with the related action.
- Review, comment and approve the method of statement proposed by the contractor.
- Check progress and quality of work and report to RE on Daily, weekly & monthly basis.
- Participate in and technically assist RE during the regular site meetings.
- Check and note down snagging lists to the contractor, to be done within limited time before proceeding in the preliminary and final handing-over.
- Review and comment on monthly payments.

## **DEVELOPMENT KEYS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS**

**Site Mechanical Engineer.**

**2021 till 2022.**

**Projects name: LEAN's headquarters - digital city**

- Identify conflicts between the design requirements and/or existing conditions that may require a clarification or change.
- Receive and release inspection requests with the related action.
- Review, comment and approve the method of statement proposed by the contractor.
- Check progress and quality of work and report to RE on Daily, weekly & monthly basis.
- Participate in and technically assist RE during the regular site meetings.
- Check and note down snagging lists to the contractor, to be done within limited time before proceeding in the preliminary and final handing-over.
- Review and comment on monthly payments.

# MOHAMMED ALSHAIBANI

Riyadh, Saudi Arabia • +966553005911 [alshaibanimi@gmail.com](mailto:alshaibanimi@gmail.com)

## **EXPERIENCE:-**

### **ALAFQA ALHANDASIAH EST**

**Site Mechanical Engineer.**

**2017 till 2021.**

**Projects name: maintenance contract at Royal commission for Jubail and Yanbu.**

- Act as supervisor of all maintenance for mechanical works.
- Quantity survey.
- Payments preparing and submitting.

**Projects name: maintenance & Operation for Ministry of Justice.**

- Act as supervisor of all maintenance for mechanical works.
- Quantity survey.
- Payments preparing and submitting.

## **EDUCATION**

BACHELOR DEGREE OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERING, TAIBAH UNIVERSITY (2012 – 2017)

Graduation project: Mechanical properties of epoxy reinforced date palm long fibers.

### **■ SKILLS**

- Solid work
- Matlab
- Lab view programming
- Abaqus
- Microsoft office
- Communication skills
- Team work
- Time Management
- Work under pressure
- Planning

## **ACTIVITIES**

- Member of the Saudi council of engineering.
- Member of the Mechanical Engineering Club.
- Member of Students advisor council for two years.
- President of Students advisor council for one year.